From: Sutton, Yasaman . op/ovs [N

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:38 PM

To: Cheryl L. Kane-Piasecki

Cc: Patrick Shepherd; Sutton, Yasaman P. EOP/OMB

Subject: Application of 207(d) to Employees who are Delegated Duties

Cheryl,




Respectfll request formal OGE determination o to S

We are aware that other employees across the Executive Branch in other agencies also likely face this question.

Thank you for your assistance.
V/R, Yasi
Yasaman Sutton

Assistant General Counsel
Office of Management and Budget

O © desk
(0)©) work cell --- please do not hesitate to call if not at my desk

Please submit event attendance requests here: N
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Kehli Cage

From: Mayock, Andrew EOP/OMB [IEIIEGEEEE
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 10:32 AM

To: Mirza, Asma Y. EOP/OMB;
Nathan Kreoger (b)(6) § s Mulugheta, Niyat EOP/OMB;

Le, Nai D. EOP/OMB (Intern); Patel, Angeli H. EOP/OMB
Subject: Additional 5 names across 2 existing agencies: NSC and White House Office
Attachments: PETT Jan 17 - PTT names 10am.pdf

Attached and below please find updated list of PETT members with whom these agencies’ transition directors are
authorized to engage as part of the Presidential Transition. We will follow up directly with agencies regarding PETT
members security clearances. We have provided the PETT with contact info for these agencies and you should expect to
be hearing from them.

Additional PETT Names: Since our last email, we have authorized 5 additional names across 2 existing agencies: NSC

and White House Offices. The new names are in bold below.

Today’s authorized total brings the overall count to 55 agencies with 384 members. Please see attached the tally of ART
members by agency.

The President-elect’s Transition Team Chair has certified that the attached individuals have met the public disclosure,
ethics, and conflict of interest requirements in the MOU. Also, each individual PETT member has signed the PETT Code
of Ethical Conduct (attached) as well as formally acknowledged the requirements in the MOU (also see attached form).
We remind you that the only individuals authorized below (and in subsequent lists) are allowed to engage your agency.
If someone not on this list attempts to engage your agency, please let us know.

Next Steps: We look forward to receipt of additional authorized PETT members for other Federal entities, and we will let
you know when we have received them. We will continue to send updates, daily or as needed, to reflect additions and
removals from this list.

If you have any questions, please reach out to Asma, Rayden, Jamise or either of us. Once again, thank you for your

leadership and continued engagement. Best, Andrew & Tim

President-Elect Transition Team Members Authorized for Agency Engagement
As of January 17, 10am

# Agency Name ART Member Name Team Lead
(Y/N)

1 | Commisson on Civil Rights Earl Matthews Y

2 | Commodity Futures and Trading Commission Sharon Brown-Hruska Y

3 | Commodity Futures and Trading Commission Peter Barrett

4 | Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Paul Atkins Y

5 | Consumer Financial Protection Bureau C.J.Jordan

6 | Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Kyle Hauptman

7 | Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Julie B. Lindsay




8 | Department of Agriculture Joel Leftwich

9 | Department of Agriculture Brian Klippenstein
10 | Department of Agriculture Carrie Castille

11 | Department of Agriculture Lance Kotschwar
12 | Department of Agriculture Russell Laird

13 | Department of Agriculture Stephen Vaden
14 | Department of Commerce David Bohigian

15 | Department of Commerce Joan Maginnis

16 | Department of Commerce Ray Washburne
17 | Department of Commerce William Gaynor
18 | Department of Commerce Tom Leppert

19 | Department of Commerce George Sifakis

20 | Department of Commerce A. Mark Neuman
21 | Department of Commerce Kevin Harrington
22 | Department of Commerce Kenneth Haapala
23 | Department of Commerce Scott Rayder

24 | Department of Commerce James Uthmeier
25 | Department of Defense Mira Ricardel

26 | Department of Defense J. Keith Kellogg
27 | Department of Defense Tom Carter

28 | Department of Defense Earl Matthews

29 | Department of Defense Bert Mizusawa

30 | Department of Defense Mike Duffey

31 | Department of Defense Bill Hartzog

32 | Department of Defense Justin Johnson

33 | Department of Defense Sergio de la Pena
34 | Department of Defense Greg Gardner

35 | Department of Defense Trae Stephens

36 | Department of Defense Craig Duehring

37 | Department of Defense Dakota Wood

38 | Department of Defense David Trachtenberg
39 | Department of Defense Kenneth Braithwaite
40 | Department of Defense Mark Albrecht

41 | Department of Defense Chris Hassler

42 | Department of Defense Kendell Pease

43 | Department of Defense Michael Egan

44 | Department of Defense David McCracken
45 | Department of Defense Whitney Meyers
46 | Department of Defense Mark D. Scraba
47 | Department of Defense Jennifer Buck

48 | Department of Education James Manning
49 | Department of Education Williamson Evers
50 | Department of Education Thomas Wheeler
51 | Department of Education Kathleen Madigan Rebarber
52 | Department of Education Kent Dean Talbert




53 | Department of Energy Thomas Pyle

54 | Department of Energy Kelly Mitchell

55 | Department of Energy Travis Fisher

56 | Department of Energy Martin Dannenfelser, Jr.
57 | Department of Energy David Jonas

58 | Department of Energy Jack Spencer

59 | Department of Energy Daniel R. Simmons
60 | Department of Energy Mark Maddox

61 | Department of Energy William Greene

62 | Department of Energy Thomas Del Norris
63 | Department of Energy John Giordano

64 | Department of Health and Human Services Andrew Bremberg
65 | Department of Health and Human Services Renee Amoore

66 | Department of Health and Human Services Paula Stannard

67 | Department of Health and Human Services John Brooks

68 | Department of Health and Human Services Marie Meszaros
69 | Department of Health and Human Services Eric Hargan

70 | Department of Health and Human Services Nina Owcharenko Schaefer
71 | Department of Health and Human Services Scott Gottlieb

72 | Department of Health and Human Services Ed Haislmaier

73 | Department of Health and Human Services Kamran Daravi

74 | Department of Health and Human Services Maggie Wynne

75 | Department of Health and Human Services Demetrios L. Kouzoukas
76 | Department of Health and Human Services Patrick Lawler

77 | Department of Health and Human Services Manuel Iglesias
78 | Department of Homeland Security Michael Dougherty
79 | Department of Homeland Security James Carafano
80 | Department of Homeland Security Katie Gorka

81 | Department of Homeland Security Thomas DiNanno
82 | Department of Homeland Security Hugo Teufel

83 | Department of Homeland Security John Barsa

84 | Department of Homeland Security John Sanders

85 | Department of Homeland Security Lora Ries

86 | Department of Homeland Security John Spaner

87 | Department of Homeland Security Brad Buswell

88 | Department of Homeland Security Joseph DeFelice
89 | Department of Housing and Urban Development Elvis Solivan

90 | Department of Housing and Urban Development John Bravacos

91 | Department of Housing and Urban Development Jimmy Kemp

92 | Department of Housing and Urban Development Shawn Krause

93 | Department of Housing and Urban Development David Worley

94 | Department of Housing and Urban Development Heather Flick

95 | Department of Justice Brian Benczkowski
96 | Department of Justice Zina Bash

97 | Department of Justice Greg Katsas




98 | Department of Justice Patrick Rowan

99 | Department of Justice Jessie Liu

100 | Department of Justice Ronald Tenpas

101 | Department of Justice James Burnham

102 | Department of Justice William Cleveland
103 | Department of Justice Stefani Carter

104 | Department of Justice Thomas Wheeler
105 | Department of Justice Lizette Benedi

106 | Department of Justice Steven Engel

107 | Department of Justice David Higbee

108 | Department of Justice Edmund Searby

109 | Department of Justice Michael Battle

110 | Department of Justice Andrew Bray Davis
111 | Department of Justice Chad Robert Mizelle
112 | Department of Justice John Savage Moran
113 | Department of Justice Nicholas Theodore Matich
114 | Department of Labor Loren Smith

115 | Department of Labor Nathan Mehrens
116 | Department of Labor Richard Manning
117 | Department of Labor Diana Furchtgott-Roth
118 | Department of Labor Vincent Frank Vernuccio lll
119 | Department of Labor Eric Stefan Dreiband
120 | Department of Labor Mark Douglas Cowan
121 | Department of Labor Mark Zelden

122 | Department of State Erin Walsh

123 | Department of State Alex Gray

124 | Department of State Jackie Wolcott

125 | Department of State Charles Glazer

126 | Department of State Ashley Bell

127 | Department of State Steven Groves

128 | Department of State Chris Burnham

129 | Department of State Robert Blau

130 | Department of State Catharine O'Neill

131 | Department of State Andrew Peek

132 | Department of State Herman Pirchner
133 | Department of State Amy Bradshaw

134 | Department of State Karina Julia Rollins
135 | Department of State Kristal Quarker Hartsfield
136 | Department of State Paul Vorbeck Lettow
137 | Department of State Robert James Castro
138 | Department of State Kiron Skinner

139 | Department of the Interior Doug Domenech

140 | Department of the Interior Kathy Benedetto

141 | Department of the Interior Daniel Jorjani

142 | Department of the Interior Scott Cameron




143 | Department of the Interior Karen Budd-Falen
144 | Department of the Interior Mary Amelia Bomar
145 | Department of the Interior Ned Mamula

146 | Department of the Interior Thomas Pyle

147 | Department of the Treasury Curtis Dubay

148 | Department of the Treasury Judy Shelton

149 | Department of the Treasury Mauricio Claver-Carone
150 | Department of the Treasury Bill Walton

151 | Department of the Treasury Eileen O'Connor

152 | Department of the Treasury Thomas Feddo

153 | Department of the Treasury Michael Friedman
154 | Department of the Treasury Edward Casey O'Callaghan
155 | Department of the Treasury Keith Noreika

156 | Department of the Treasury Kimberly Reed

157 | Department of the Treasury Mark Woolway

158 | Department of the Treasury Todd R. Steggerda
159 | Department of the Treasury Andrew Gideon Tuchman
160 | Department of the Treasury Brian Carlton Roseboro
161 | Department of the Treasury Daniel J. Kowalski
162 | Department of the Treasury Reed Rubinstein

163 | Department of the Treasury Kaitlyn Ferguson

164 | Department of the Treasury Craig Phillips

165 | Department of the Treasury Rebecca Spicer

166 | Department of Transportation Nancy Butler

167 | Department of Transportation Shirley Ybarra

168 | Department of Transportation Bo Denysyk

169 | Department of Transportation Brigham McCown
170 | Department of Transportation T. Finch Fulton

171 | Department of Transportation Marcus James Lemon
172 | Department of Transportation Karen Czarnecki

173 | Department of Transportation Daniel Elwell

174 | Department of Veterans Affairs Michael Meese

175 | Department of Veterans Affairs Lola Zinke

176 | Department of Veterans Affairs Amber Smith

177 | Department of Veterans Affairs Darin Selnick

178 | Department of Veterans Affairs Ellen Embrey

179 | Department of Veterans Affairs J. Keith Kellogg

180 | Department of Veterans Affairs Lynda Davis

181 | Department of Veterans Affairs Steve Buyer

182 | Department of Veterans Affairs Bill Chatfield

183 | Department of Veterans Affairs Philip Spencer

184 | Department of Veterans Affairs Ronald Thomas

185 | Department of Veterans Affairs Lawrence B. Connell
186 | Department of Veterans Affairs John Jaggers

187 | Department of Veterans Affairs John Gore




188 | Environmental Protection Agency Myron Ebell

189 | Environmental Protection Agency Amy Oliver Cooke
190 | Environmental Protection Agency Austin Lipari

191 | Environmental Protection Agency David Stevenson

192 | Environmental Protection Agency David Kreutzer

193 | Environmental Protection Agency David Schnare

194 | Environmental Protection Agency George Sugiyama
195 | Environmental Protection Agency Christopher Cochran Horner
196 | Environmental Protection Agency Harlan Leroy Watson
197 | Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Earl Matthews

198 | Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Eric Dreiband

199 | Export-Import Bank Bradley Bondi

200 | Export-Import Bank Chelsea Pizzola

201 | Farm Credit Administration Sharon Brown-Hruska
202 | Farm Credit Administration William L. Anderson
203 | Federal Communications Commission Mark Jamison

204 | Federal Communications Commission Jeff Eisenach

205 | Federal Communications Commission Roslyn Layton

206 | Federal Communications Commission David Morken

207 | Federal Communications Commission Carolyn Roddy

208 | Federal Communications Commission Patricia J. Paoletta
209 | Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Paul Atkins

210 | Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Bimal Patel

211 | Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Heath Tarbert

212 | Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Matthew Lusco

213 | Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Travis Fisher

214 | Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Sean Branley Cunningham
215 | Federal Housing Finance Agency Timothy Bitsberger
216 | Federal Housing Finance Agency Alex Pollock

217 | Federal Housing Finance Agency Edward Pinto

218 | Federal Housing Finance Agency Michael Ahern

219 | Federal Labor Relations Authority Loren Smith

220 | Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service Loren Smith

221 | Federal Reserve Board Ralph Ferrara

222 | Federal Reserve Board Julie B. Lindsay

223 | Federal Trade Commission Alex Pollock

224 | Federal Trade Commission Paul Atkins

225 | Federal Trade Commission Robert Barker

226 | Federal Trade Commission Jeffrey Dinwoodie
227 | Federal Trade Commission Chelsea Pizzola

228 | Federal Trade Commission Abbott Bennett Lipsky, Jr.
229 | Financial Stability Oversight Council (Treasury) Julie B. Lindsay

230 | Financial Stability Oversight Council (Treasury) Kyle Hauptman

231 | Financial Stability Oversight Council (Treasury) Alex Pollock

232

General Services Administration

Robert Mackichan




233 | General Services Administration Casey Coleman

234 | General Services Administration Charles James

235 | General Services Administration Don Williams

236 | General Services Administration Kurt Stout

237 | General Services Administration George Nesterczuk

238 | General Services Administration Robert K. Tompkins

239 | General Services Administration Richard D. Milone

240 | Government Printing Office Jason Klitenic Y
241 | Indian Gaming Commission Douglas Domenech Y
242 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Christopher Shank Y
243 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Greg Autry

244 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Jack O. Burns

245 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Jeff Waksman

246 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Rodney Liesveld

247 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Sandra Hall Magnus

248 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Charles Miller

249 | National Archives and Records Administration Jason Klitenic Y
250 | National Credit Union Administration Michael Fryzel Y
251 | National Credit Union Administration Chelsea Pizzola

252 | National Credit Union Administration Peter Barrett

253 | National Labor Relations Board Loren Smith Y
254 | National Mediation Board Loren Smith Y
255 | National Science Foundation Christopher Shank Y
256 | National Security Council Marshall Billingslea Y
257 | National Security Council Tom Higgins

258 | National Security Council Tera Dahl

259 | National Security Council Sven Kramer

260 | National Security Council Kiron Skinner

261 | National Security Council Mark D. Scraba

262 | National Security Council Lisa Marie Cheney

263 | National Security Council Yleem Poblete

264 | National Security Council Brad Hansell

265 | National Security Council Jennifer Arangio

266 | National Security Council J. Keith Kellogg

267 | National Security Council Katherine Troia McFarland

268 | National Security Council Mark D. Scraba

269 | National Security Council Matthew Forbes Pottinger

270 | National Security Council Michael T. Flynn

271 | National Security Council Christopher Ford Y
272 | National Security Council Megan Badasch

273 | National Security Council Robin Townley

274 | National Security Council Sarah Flaherty

275 | National Security Council Christopher P. Costa

276 | National Security Council John W. Reed

277 | National Security Council Joshua Steinman




278

National Security Council

Monica Crowley

279 | National Security Council Thomas P. Bossert

280 | National Security Council Victoria Coates

281 | National Security Council Jonathan R. Hoffman

282 | National Security Council John N. Rader

283 | National Security Council Cari Lutkins

284 | National Transportation Safety Board Nancy Butler

285 | Office of Management and Budget Linda Springer Y
286 | Office of Management and Budget Dan Kowalski Y
287 | Office of Management and Budget Russ Vought

288 | Office of Management and Budget Karen Evans

289 | Office of Management and Budget Mark Robbins

290 | Office of Management and Budget Pat Pizzella

291 | Office of Management and Budget Paul Winfree

292 | Office of Management and Budget Justin Bogie

293 | Office of Management and Budget David Burton

294 | Office of Management and Budget Daniel Hanlon

295 | Office of Management and Budget John Gray

296 | Office of Management and Budget William S. Laragy

297 | Office of Personnel Management Paul Conway Y
298 | Office of Personnel Management James Imoehl

299 | Office of Personnel Management John Mullins

300 | Office of Personnel Management James Sherk

301 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Heath Tarbert Y
302 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Chelsea Pizzola

303 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Paul Atkins Y
304 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Matthew Lusco

305 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Geof Kahn Y
306 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Bryan Smith Y
307 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence L. Roger Mason, Jr. Y
308 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Paul Becker Y
309 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Brad Hansell

310 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Benjamin Powell

311 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Juan Zarate

312 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence James M. Hoskins

313 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Annette Lynne Torrisi

314 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Bijan Rafiekian

315 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence James Lee Renne

316 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Thomas J. Higgins

317 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Reagan Thompson

318 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Robert Lighthizer

319 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Dan DiMicco Y
320 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Stephen Vaughn

321 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Nova Daly

322 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Jeff Gerrish




323 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Rolf Lundberg

324 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Lawrence A. Kogan
325 | Peace Corps Robert Blau

326 | Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation Loren Smith

327 | Postal Regulatory Commission Jason Klitenic

328 | Small Business Administration Mary Ann Bradfield
329 | Small Business Administration Deanna Bass

330 | Small Business Administration Anthony Michael Paranzino
331 | Small Business Administration William Muir Manger
332 | Small Business Administration Auborn Joseph Shepard Il
333 | Small Business Administration Anthony W. Parker
334 | Social Security Administration Tom Leppert

335 | Social Security Administration David Black

336 | Surface Transportation Board Nancy Butler

337 | U.S. Agency for International Development Erin Walsh

338 | U.S. Agency for International Development Ashley Bell

339 | U.S. Agency for International Development Andrew Peek

340 | U.S. Agency for International Development Catharine O'Neill
341 | U.S. Postal Service Jason Klitenic

342 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Sharon Brown-Hruska
343 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Alexander F. Cohen
344 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission James Lloyd

345 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Matthew Martens
346 | White House Offices Katie Walsh

347 | White House Offices Reince Priebus

348 | White House Offices Don McGahn

349 | White House Offices Jennifer Pavlick
350 | White House Offices Sean Cairncross
351 | White House Offices Marcia Lee Kelly
352 | White House Offices Rick Dearborn

353 | White House Offices Joshua Pitcock

354 | White House Offices Joseph W. Hagin
355 | White House Offices Matthew Morgan
356 | White House Offices Marc Lotter

357 | White House Offices Mark Paoletta

358 | White House Offices Robert Peede

359 | White House Offices Thomas Bossert
360 | White House Offices Jessica Ditto

361 | White House Offices Sean Spicer

362 | White House Offices Vanessa Morrone
363 | White House Offices Dirk Eyman

364 | White House Offices Elizabeth Steil

365 | White House Offices Gerrit Lansing

366 | White House Offices Reed Cordish

367 | White House Offices J. Keith Kellogg




368 | White House Offices Megan Badasch

369 | White House Offices Raj Shah

370 | White House Offices Ory Rinat

371 | White House Offices Daniel J. Scavino, Jr.
372 | White House Offices Jeremy Katz

373 | White House Offices Kenneth I. Juster
374 | White House Offices Kirk Marshall

375 | White House Offices James Burnham

376 | White House Offices John D. McEntee Il
377 | White House Offices Robert R. Porter

378 | White House Offices Stefan Passantino
379 | White House Offices Stephanie Grisham
380 | White House Offices Lindsay Walters

381 | White House Offices Andrea L. Thompson
382 | White House Offices Michael J. Boisvenue
383 | White House Offices Dan Coats

384 | White House Offices Ann M. Donaldson

Bold indicates new name since last update on 1/12 10am
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From: Mayock, Ancrew Eop/oM: [

Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2017 2:36 PM
To: Mehrbani, Rudy A. EOP/WHO; MclLaughlin, Meg T. T. EOP/WHO
Cc: Mirza, Asma Y. EOP/OMB; JREEEIQI0) " Llano, Rayden EOP/OMB;

J Harper (b)(6) ' N Kreoger (b)(6) - L Dahlkemper (b)(6) '

Mulugheta, Niyat EOP/OMB; Le, Nai D. EOP/OMB (Intern); Patel, Angeli H. EOP/OMB
Subject: FW: Memo from COS Denis McDonough
Attachments: 17-01-13 Memo to Agency Heads.pdf

Agency Transition Directors — | wanted to share the attached memo "Memorandum for Presidential Appointees" from
Chief of Staff to the President Denis McDonough to the Presidential appointees in your organization. This was sent
earlier today to the President’s Management Council (PMC), Chiefs of Staff, and White House Liaisons (email below).
Please reach out to PPO with any questions.

Best, Andrew & Tim

From: Mehrbani, Rudy A. EOP/WHO

Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2017 2:30 PM
To: Mehrbani, Rudy A. EOP/WHO
Cc: Breckenridge, Anita J. EOP/WHO
; McLaughlin, Meg T. T. EOP/WHO

; Mayock, Andrew EOP/OMB

Quillian, Natalie H. EOP/WHO
Subject: Memo from COS Denis McDonough

PMC Members, Chiefs of Staff, and White House Liaisons,

Please distribute the attached "Memorandum for Presidential Appointees" from Chief of Staff to the President Denis
McDonough to the Presidential appointees in your organization. This memo is consistent with discussions we have had
with many of you, and traditionally follows the earlier memo concerning resignation letters issued by Denis on Nov. 7,
2016.

If you have any questions, you may contact me_ or my deputy Meg McLaughIin_

Thank you for your continued service and for your commitment to ensuring a smooth transition.
Best,

Rudy Mehrbani
Assistant to the President for Presidential Personnel

(b) (6)
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From: Mayock, Andrew EOP/OMB
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 7:42 PM
To: Mirza, Asma Y. EOP/OMB; HRSEEIQIC) - Llano, Rayden EOP/OMB;

J Harper (b)(6) N Kreoger (b)(6) Ml Dahlkemper (b)(6) .

Mulugheta, Niyat EOP/OMB; Le, Nai D. EOP/OMB (Intern); Ross, Caroline K. EOP/OMB;
Patel, Angeli H. EOP/OMB

Subject: Additional 14 names across 8 existing agencies: DHS, HUD, FCC, GSA, NSC, OMB, USTR
and White House Office
Attachments: PETT Jan 12 - PTT names 5pm.pdf; 2016 ART_11217_1700.pdf

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

Additional PETT Names: Since our last email, we have authorized 14 additional names across 8 existing agencies: DHS,
HUD, FCC, GSA, NSC, OMB, USTR and White House Offices. The new names are in bold below.

Today’s authorized total brings the overall count to 55 agencies with 379 members. Please see attached the tally of ART
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

As of January 12, 5pm

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

5 | Consumer Financial Protection Bureau C.J. Jordan

6 | Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Kyle Hauptman

7 | Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Julie B. Lindsay




Department of Agriculture

Joel Leftwich

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

227

Federal Trade Commission

Chelsea Pizzola




228 | Federal Trade Commission Abbott Bennett Lipsky, Jr.

229 | Financial Stability Oversight Council (Treasury) Julie B. Lindsay

230 | Financial Stability Oversight Council (Treasury) Kyle Hauptman

231 | Financial Stability Oversight Council (Treasury) Alex Pollock Y
232 | General Services Administration Robert Mackichan Y
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
250 | National Credit Union Administration Michael Fryzel

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

278 | National Security Council Monica Crowley

279 | National Security Council Thomas P. Bossert

280 | National Security Council Victoria Coates

281 | National Security Council Jonathan R. Hoffman

282 | National Security Council John N. Rader

283 | National Transportation Safety Board Nancy Butler

284 | Office of Management and Budget Linda Springer Y
285 | Office of Management and Budget Dan Kowalski Y
286 | Office of Management and Budget Russ Vought

287 | Office of Management and Budget Karen Evans

288 | Office of Management and Budget Mark Robbins

289 | Office of Management and Budget Pat Pizzella

290 | Office of Management and Budget Paul Winfree

291 | Office of Management and Budget Justin Bogie

292 | Office of Management and Budget David Burton

293 | Office of Management and Budget Daniel Hanlon

294 | Office of Management and Budget John Gray

295 | Office of Management and Budget William S. Laragy

296 | Office of Personnel Management Paul Conway Y
297 | Office of Personnel Management James Imoehl

298 | Office of Personnel Management John Mullins

299 | Office of Personnel Management James Sherk

300 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Heath Tarbert Y
301 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Chelsea Pizzola

302 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Paul Atkins Y
303 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Matthew Lusco

304 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Geof Kahn Y
305 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Bryan Smith Y
306 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence L. Roger Mason, Jr. Y
307 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Paul Becker Y
308 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Brad Hansell

309 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Benjamin Powell

310 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Juan Zarate

311 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence James M. Hoskins

312 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Annette Lynne Torrisi

313 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Bijan Rafiekian

314 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence James Lee Renne

315 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Thomas J. Higgins




316 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Reagan Thompson
317 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Robert Lighthizer
318 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Dan DiMicco

319 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Stephen Vaughn
320 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Nova Daly

321 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Jeff Gerrish

322 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Rolf Lundberg

323 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Lawrence A. Kogan
324 | Peace Corps Robert Blau

325 | Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation Loren Smith

326 | Postal Regulatory Commission Jason Klitenic

327 | Small Business Administration Mary Ann Bradfield
328 | Small Business Administration Deanna Bass

329 | Small Business Administration Anthony Michael Paranzino
330 | Small Business Administration William Muir Manger
331 | Small Business Administration Auborn Joseph Shepard Il
332 | Small Business Administration Anthony W. Parker
333 | Social Security Administration Tom Leppert

334 | Social Security Administration David Black

335 | Surface Transportation Board Nancy Butler

336 | U.S. Agency for International Development Erin Walsh

337 | U.S. Agency for International Development Ashley Bell

338 | U.S. Agency for International Development Andrew Peek

339 | U.S. Agency for International Development Catharine O'Neill
340 | U.S. Postal Service Jason Klitenic

341 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Sharon Brown-Hruska
342 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Alexander F. Cohen
343 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission James Lloyd

344 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Matthew Martens
345 | White House Offices Katie Walsh

346 | White House Offices Reince Priebus

347 | White House Offices Don McGahn

348 | White House Offices Jennifer Pavlick
349 | White House Offices Sean Cairncross
350 | White House Offices Marcia Lee Kelly
351 | White House Offices Rick Dearborn

352 | White House Offices Joshua Pitcock

353 | White House Offices Joseph W. Hagin
354 | White House Offices Matthew Morgan
355 | White House Offices Marc Lotter

356 | White House Offices Mark Paoletta

357 | White House Offices Robert Peede

358 | White House Offices Thomas Bossert
359 | White House Offices Jessica Ditto

360 | White House Offices Sean Spicer




361 | White House Offices Vanessa Morrone
362 | White House Offices Dirk Eyman

363 | White House Offices Elizabeth Steil

364 | White House Offices Gerrit Lansing

365 | White House Offices Reed Cordish

366 | White House Offices J. Keith Kellogg
367 | White House Offices Megan Badasch
368 | White House Offices Raj Shah

369 | White House Offices Ory Rinat

370 | White House Offices Daniel J. Scavino, Jr.
371 | White House Offices Jeremy Katz

372 | White House Offices Kenneth I. Juster
373 | White House Offices Kirk Marshall

374 | White House Offices James Burnham
375 | White House Offices John D. McEntee I
376 | White House Offices Robert R. Porter
377 | White House Offices Stefan Passantino
378 | White House Offices Stephanie Grisham
379 | White House Offices Ann M. Donaldson

Bold indicates new name since last update on 1/9 5pm
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Kehli Cage

From: Mayock, Andrew EOP/OMB
Sent: Sunday, January 08, 2017 1:03 PM
To: Mirza, Asma Y. EOP/OMB; HMEEEIQIG) Llano, Rayden EOP/OMB;

J Harper (b)(6) BN Kreoger (b)(6) | Dahlkemper (b)(6) .

Mulugheta, Niyat EOP/OMB; Le, Nai D. EOP/OMB (Intern); Ross, Caroline K. EOP/OMB;
Patel, Angeli H. EOP/OMB

Subject: Additional 16 names for 13 new agencies (Commission on Civil Rights, EEOC, FLRA,
FMCS, GPO, Indian Gaming Commission, NARA, NLRB, NMB, NSF, PBGC, PRC, and
USPS) and 8 existing agencies (USDA, Commerce, Energy, HHS, VA, FCC, NSC, and
White House Offices)

Attachments: PETT names - Jan 7 7pm.pdf

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

Additional PETT Names: Since our last email, we have authorized 16 additional names across 13 new agencies
(Commission on Civil Rights, EEOC, FLRA, FMCS, GPO, Indian Gaming Commission, NARA, NLRB, NMB, NSF, PBGC, PRC,
and USPS) and 8 existing agencies (USDA, Commerce, Energy, HHS, VA, FCC, NSC, and White House Offices). The new
names are in bold below.

Today’s authorized total brings the overall count to 55 agencies with 352 members.

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
As of January 7, 7pm

# Agency Name PTT Member Name Team Lead
(Y/N)

1 | Commission on Civil Rights Earl Matthews Y

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

88 | Department of Housing and Urban Development Elvis Solivan

89 | Department of Housing and Urban Development John Bravacos

90 | Department of Housing and Urban Development Jimmy Kemp

91 | Department of Housing and Urban Development Shawn Krause

92 | Department of Housing and Urban Development David Worley




93 | Department of Justice Brian Benczkowski
94 | Department of Justice Zina Bash

95 | Department of Justice Greg Katsas

96 | Department of Justice Patrick Rowan

97 | Department of Justice Jessie Liu

98 | Department of Justice Ronald Tenpas

99 | Department of Justice James Burnham

100 | Department of Justice William Cleveland
101 | Department of Justice Stefani Carter

102 | Department of Justice Thomas Wheeler
103 | Department of Justice Lizette Benedi

104 | Department of Justice Steven Engel

105 | Department of Justice David Higbee

106 | Department of Justice Edmund Searby

107 | Department of Justice Michael Battle

108 | Department of Justice Andrew Bray Davis
109 | Department of Justice Chad Robert Mizelle
110 | Department of Justice John Savage Moran
111 | Department of Justice Nicholas Theodore Matich
112 | Department of Labor Loren Smith

113 | Department of Labor Nathan Mehrens
114 | Department of Labor Richard Manning
115 | Department of Labor Diana Furchtgott-Roth
116 | Department of Labor Vincent Frank Vernuccio llI
117 | Department of Labor Eric Stefan Dreiband
118 | Department of Labor Mark Douglas Cowan
119 | Department of Labor Mark Zelden

120 | Department of State Erin Walsh

121 | Department of State Alex Gray

122 | Department of State Jackie Wolcott

123 | Department of State Charles Glazer

124 | Department of State Ashley Bell

125 | Department of State Steven Groves

126 | Department of State Chris Burnham

127 | Department of State Robert Blau

128 | Department of State Catharine O'Neill

129 | Department of State Andrew Peek

130 | Department of State Herman Pirchner
131 | Department of State Amy Bradshaw

132 | Department of State Karina Julia Rollins
133 | Department of State Kristal Quarker Hartsfield
134 | Department of State Paul Vorbeck Lettow
135 | Department of State Robert James Castro
136 | Department of State Kiron Skinner




137 | Department of the Interior Doug Domenech

138 | Department of the Interior Kathy Benedetto

139 | Department of the Interior Daniel Jorjani

140 | Department of the Interior Scott Cameron

141 | Department of the Interior Karen Budd-Falen
142 | Department of the Interior Mary Amelia Bomar
143 | Department of the Interior Ned Mamula

144 | Department of the Interior Thomas Pyle

145 | Department of the Treasury Curtis Dubay

146 | Department of the Treasury Judy Shelton

147 | Department of the Treasury Mauricio Claver-Carone
148 | Department of the Treasury Bill Walton

149 | Department of the Treasury Eileen O'Connor

150 | Department of the Treasury Thomas Feddo

151 | Department of the Treasury Michael Friedman
152 | Department of the Treasury Edward Casey O'Callaghan
153 | Department of the Treasury Keith Noreika

154 | Department of the Treasury Kimberly Reed

155 | Department of the Treasury Mark Woolway

156 | Department of the Treasury Todd R. Steggerda
157 | Department of the Treasury Andrew Gideon Tuchman
158 | Department of the Treasury Brian Carlton Roseboro
159 | Department of the Treasury Daniel J. Kowalski
160 | Department of the Treasury Reed Rubinstein

161 | Department of the Treasury Kaitlyn Ferguson

162 | Department of the Treasury Craig Phillips

163 | Department of Transportation Nancy Butler

164 | Department of Transportation Shirley Ybarra

165 | Department of Transportation Bo Denysyk

166 | Department of Transportation Brigham McCown
167 | Department of Transportation T. Finch Fulton

168 | Department of Transportation Marcus James Lemon
169 | Department of Transportation Karen Czarnecki

170 | Department of Transportation Daniel Elwell

171 | Department of Veterans Affairs Michael Meese

172 | Department of Veterans Affairs Lola Zinke

173 | Department of Veterans Affairs Amber Smith

174 | Department of Veterans Affairs Darin Selnick

175 | Department of Veterans Affairs Ellen Embrey

176 | Department of Veterans Affairs J. Keith Kellogg

177 | Department of Veterans Affairs Lynda Davis

178 | Department of Veterans Affairs Steve Buyer

179 | Department of Veterans Affairs Bill Chatfield

180 | Department of Veterans Affairs Philip Spencer




181 | Department of Veterans Affairs Ronald Thomas

182 | Department of Veterans Affairs Lawrence B. Connell
183 | Department of Veterans Affairs John Jaggers

184 | Department of Veterans Affairs John Gore

185 | Environmental Protection Agency Myron Ebell

186 | Environmental Protection Agency Amy Oliver Cooke
187 | Environmental Protection Agency Austin Lipari

188 | Environmental Protection Agency David Stevenson

189 | Environmental Protection Agency David Kreutzer

190 | Environmental Protection Agency David Schnare

191 | Environmental Protection Agency George Sugiyama
192 | Environmental Protection Agency Christopher Cochran Horner
193 | Environmental Protection Agency Harlan Leroy Watson
194 | Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Earl Matthews

195 | Equal Employment Opportunity Commission Eric Dreiband

196 | Export-Import Bank Bradley Bondi

197 | Export-Import Bank Chelsea Pizzola

198 | Farm Credit Administration Sharon Brown-Hruska
199 | Farm Credit Administration William L. Anderson
200 | Federal Communications Commission Mark Jamison

201 | Federal Communications Commission Jeff Eisenach

202 | Federal Communications Commission Roslyn Layton

203 | Federal Communications Commission David Morken

204 | Federal Communications Commission Carolyn Roddy

205 | Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Paul Atkins

206 | Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Bimal Patel

207 | Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Heath Tarbert

208 | Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Matthew Lusco

209 | Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Travis Fisher

210 | Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Sean Branley Cunningham
211 | Federal Housing Finance Agency Timothy Bitsberger
212 | Federal Housing Finance Agency Alex Pollock

213 | Federal Housing Finance Agency Edward Pinto

214 | Federal Housing Finance Agency Michael Ahern

215 | Federal Labor Relations Authority Loren Smith

216 | Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service Loren Smith

217 | Federal Reserve Board Ralph Ferrara

218 | Federal Reserve Board Julie B. Lindsay

219 | Federal Trade Commission Alex Pollock

220 | Federal Trade Commission Paul Atkins

221 | Federal Trade Commission Robert Barker

222 | Federal Trade Commission Jeffrey Dinwoodie
223 | Federal Trade Commission Chelsea Pizzola

224 | Federal Trade Commission Abbott Bennett Lipsky, Jr.




225 | Financial Stability Oversight Council (Treasury) Julie B. Lindsay

226 | Financial Stability Oversight Council (Treasury) Kyle Hauptman

227 | Financial Stability Oversight Council (Treasury) Alex Pollock Y
228 | General Services Administration Robert Mackichan Y
229 | General Services Administration Casey Coleman

230 | General Services Administration Charles James

231 | General Services Administration Don Williams

232 | General Services Administration Kurt Stout

233 | General Services Administration George Nesterczuk

234 | General Services Administration Robert K. Tompkins

235 | Government Printing Office Jason Klitenic Y
236 | Indian Gaming Commission Douglas Domenech Y
237 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Christopher Shank Y
238 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Greg Autry

239 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Jack O. Burns

240 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Jeff Waksman

241 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Rodney Liesveld

242 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Sandra Hall Magnus

243 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Charles Miller

244 | National Archives and Records Administration Jason Klitenic Y
245 | National Credit Union Administration Michael Fryzel Y
246 | National Credit Union Administration Chelsea Pizzola

247 | National Credit Union Administration Peter Barrett

248 | National Labor Relations Board Loren Smith Y
249 | National Mediation Board Loren Smith Y
250 | National Science Foundation Christopher Shank Y
251 | National Security Council Marshall Billingslea Y
252 | National Security Council Tom Higgins

253 | National Security Council Tera Dahl

254 | National Security Council Sven Kramer

255 | National Security Council Kiron Skinner

256 | National Security Council Mark D. Scraba

257 | National Security Council Lisa Marie Cheney

258 | National Security Council Yleem Poblete

259 | National Security Council Brad Hansell

260 | National Security Council Jennifer Arangio

261 | National Security Council J. Keith Kellogg

262 | National Security Council Katherine Troia McFarland

263 | National Security Council Mark D. Scraba

264 | National Security Council Matthew Forbes Pottinger

265 | National Security Council Michael T. Flynn

266 | National Security Council Christopher Ford Y
267 | National Security Council Megan Badasch

268 | National Security Council Robin Townley




269 | National Security Council Sarah Flaherty N
270 | National Transportation Safety Board Nancy Butler

271 | Office of Management and Budget Linda Springer Y
272 | Office of Management and Budget Dan Kowalski Y
273 | Office of Management and Budget Russ Vought

274 | Office of Management and Budget Karen Evans

275 | Office of Management and Budget Mark Robbins

276 | Office of Management and Budget Pat Pizzella

277 | Office of Management and Budget Paul Winfree

278 | Office of Management and Budget Justin Bogie

279 | Office of Management and Budget David Burton

280 | Office of Management and Budget Daniel Hanlon

281 | Office of Personnel Management Paul Conway Y
282 | Office of Personnel Management James Imoehl

283 | Office of Personnel Management John Mullins

284 | Office of Personnel Management James Sherk

285 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Heath Tarbert Y
286 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Chelsea Pizzola

287 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Paul Atkins Y
288 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Matthew Lusco

289 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Geof Kahn Y
290 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Bryan Smith Y
291 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence L. Roger Mason, Jr. Y
292 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Paul Becker Y
293 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Brad Hansell

294 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Benjamin Powell

295 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Juan Zarate

296 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence James M. Hoskins

297 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Annette Lynne Torrisi

298 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Bijan Rafiekian

299 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence James Lee Renne

300 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Thomas J. Higgins

301 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Reagan Thompson

302 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Robert Lighthizer

303 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Dan DiMicco Y
304 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Stephen Vaughn

305 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Nova Daly

306 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Jeff Gerrish

307 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Rolf Lundberg

308 | Peace Corps Robert Blau

309 | Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation Loren Smith Y
310 | Postal Regulatory Commission Jason Klitenic Y
311 | Small Business Administration Mary Ann Bradfield Y

312

Small Business Administration

Deanna Bass




313 | Small Business Administration Anthony Michael Paranzino

314 | Small Business Administration William Muir Manger

315 | Small Business Administration Auborn Joseph Shepard Il

316 | Small Business Administration Anthony W. Parker

317 | Social Security Administration Tom Leppert Y
318 | Social Security Administration David Black

319 | Surface Transportation Board Nancy Butler

320 | U.S. Agency for International Development Erin Walsh Y
321 | U.S. Agency for International Development Ashley Bell

322 | U.S. Agency for International Development Andrew Peek

323 | U.S. Agency for International Development Catharine O'Neill

324 | U.S. Postal Service Jason Klitenic Y
325 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Sharon Brown-Hruska Y
326 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Alexander F. Cohen Y
327 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission James Lloyd

328 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Matthew Martens

329 | White House Offices Katie Walsh

330 | White House Offices Reince Priebus

331 | White House Offices Don McGahn

332 | White House Offices Jennifer Pavlick

333 | White House Offices Sean Cairncross

334 | White House Offices Marcia Lee Kelly

335 | White House Offices Rick Dearborn

336 | White House Offices Joshua Pitcock

337 | White House Offices Joseph W. Hagin

338 | White House Offices Matthew Morgan

339 | White House Offices Marc Lotter

340 | White House Offices Mark Paoletta

341 | White House Offices Robert Peede

342 | White House Offices Thomas Bossert

343 | White House Offices Jessica Ditto

344 | White House Offices Sean Spicer

345 | White House Offices Vanessa Morrone

346 | White House Offices Dirk Eyman

347 | White House Offices Elizabeth Steil

348 | White House Offices Gerrit Lansing

349 | White House Offices Reed Cordish

350 | White House Offices J. Keith Kellogg N
351 | White House Offices Megan Badasch N
352 | White House Offices Raj Shah N

Bold indicates new name since last update on 1/5 11am




Kehli Cage

From: Mayock, Andrew EOP/OMB
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 12:21 PM

To: Mirza, Asma Y. EOP/OMB; HREEEIQIC) " Llano, Rayden EOP/OMB;
J Harper (b)(6) N Kreoger (b)(6) [ Dahlkemper (b)(6) .
Mulugheta, Niyat EOP/OMB; Le, Nai D. EOP/OMB (Intern); Ross, Caroline K. EOP/OMB;
Patel, Angeli H. EOP/OMB

Transition Update
PETT Dec 30 - ART names 2pm.pdf

Subject:
Attachments:

This email provides a short update on the Presidential Transition.

Over the holidays, we received a few additional Agency Review Team (ART) members, which we sent directly to the
affected agencies only. For your reference, below and attached is the latest list of all Agency Review Team members.

The President-elect’s Transition Team Chair has certified that the attached individuals have met the public disclosure,
ethics, and conflict of interest requirements in the MOU. Also, each individual ART member has signed the PETT Code of
Ethical Conduct (attached) as well as formally acknowledged the requirements in the MOU (also see attached form). We
remind you that the only individuals authorized below (and in subsequent lists) are allowed to engage your agency. If
someone not on this list attempts to engage your agency, please let us know.

Next Steps: We look forward to receipt of additional authorized agency review team members for other Federal entities,
and we will let you know when we have received them. We will continue to send updates, daily or as needed, to reflect
additions and removals from this list.

If you have any questions, please reach out to Asma, Rayden, Jamise or either of us. Once again, thank you for your
leadership and continued engagement. Best, Andrew & Tim

President-Elect Transition Team - Agency Review Team (ART) Members
As of December 30, 2pm

Team Lead
# Agency Name ART Member Name (Y/N)
1 | Commodity Futures and Trading Commission Sharon Brown-Hruska Y
2 | Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Paul Atkins Y
3 | Consumer Financial Protection Bureau C.J. Jordan
4 | Consumer Financial Protection Bureau Kyle Hauptman
5 | Department of Agriculture Joel Leftwich Y
6 | Department of Agriculture Brian Klippenstein
7 | Department of Agriculture Carrie Castille
8 | Department of Agriculture Lance Kotschwar
9 | Department of Commerce David Bohigian
10 | Department of Commerce Joan Maginnis
11 | Department of Commerce Ray Washburne Y
12 | Department of Commerce William Gaynor




13 | Department of Commerce Tom Leppert

14 | Department of Commerce George Sifakis

15 | Department of Commerce A. Mark Neuman
16 | Department of Commerce Kevin Harrington
17 | Department of Commerce Kenneth Haapala
18 | Department of Commerce Scott Rayder

19 | Department of Defense Mira Ricardel

20 | Department of Defense J. Keith Kellogg

21 | Department of Defense Tom Carter

22 | Department of Defense Earl Matthews

23 | Department of Defense Bert Mizusawa

24 | Department of Defense Mike Duffey

25 | Department of Defense Bill Hartzog

26 | Department of Defense Justin Johnson

27 | Department of Defense Sergio de la Pena
28 | Department of Defense Greg Gardner

29 | Department of Defense Trae Stephens

30 | Department of Defense Craig Duehring

31 | Department of Defense Dakota Wood

32 | Department of Defense David Trachtenberg
33 | Department of Defense Kenneth Braithwaite
34 | Department of Defense Mark Albrecht

35 | Department of Defense Chris Hassler

36 | Department of Defense Kendell Pease

37 | Department of Defense Michael Egan

38 | Department of Defense David McCracken
39 | Department of Defense Whitney Meyers
40 | Department of Defense Mark D. Scraba

41 | Department of Defense Jennifer Buck

42 | Department of Education James Manning
43 | Department of Education Williamson Evers
44 | Department of Education Thomas Wheeler
45 | Department of Education Kathleen Madigan Rebarber
46 | Department of Education Kent Dean Talbert
47 | Department of Energy Thomas Pyle

48 | Department of Energy Kelly Mitchell

49 | Department of Energy Travis Fisher

50 | Department of Energy Martin Dannenfelser, Jr.
51 | Department of Energy David Jonas

52 | Department of Energy Jack Spencer

53 | Department of Energy Daniel R. Simmons
54 | Department of Energy Mark Maddox

55 | Department of Energy William Greene
56 | Department of Energy Thomas Del Norris
57 | Department of Health and Human Services Andrew Bremberg




58 | Department of Health and Human Services Renee Amoore

59 | Department of Health and Human Services Paula Stannard

60 | Department of Health and Human Services John Brooks

61 | Department of Health and Human Services Marie Meszaros

62 | Department of Health and Human Services Eric Hargan

63 | Department of Health and Human Services Nina Owcharenko Schaefer
64 | Department of Health and Human Services Scott Gottlieb

65 | Department of Health and Human Services Ed Haislmaier

66 | Department of Health and Human Services Kamran Daravi

67 | Department of Health and Human Services Maggie Wynne

68 | Department of Health and Human Services Demetrios L. Kouzoukas
69 | Department of Homeland Security Michael Dougherty
70 | Department of Homeland Security James Carafano

71 | Department of Homeland Security Katie Gorka

72 | Department of Homeland Security Thomas DiNanno
73 | Department of Homeland Security Hugo Teufel

74 | Department of Homeland Security John Barsa

75 | Department of Homeland Security John Sanders

76 | Department of Homeland Security Lora Ries

77 | Department of Homeland Security John Spaner

78 | Department of Homeland Security Brad Buswell

79 | Department of Housing and Urban Development Elvis Solivan

80 | Department of Housing and Urban Development John Bravacos

81 | Department of Housing and Urban Development Jimmy Kemp

82 | Department of Housing and Urban Development Shawn Krause

83 | Department of Housing and Urban Development David Worley

84 | Department of Justice Brian Benczkowski
85 | Department of Justice Zina Bash

86 | Department of Justice Greg Katsas

87 | Department of Justice Patrick Rowan

88 | Department of Justice Jessie Liu

89 | Department of Justice Ronald Tenpas

90 | Department of Justice James Burnham

91 | Department of Justice William Cleveland
92 | Department of Justice Stefani Carter

93 | Department of Justice Thomas Wheeler
94 | Department of Justice Lizette Benedi

95 | Department of Justice Steven Engel

96 | Department of Justice David Higbee

97 | Department of Justice Edmund Searby

98 | Department of Justice Michael Battle

99 | Department of Justice Andrew Bray Davis
100 | Department of Justice Chad Robert Mizelle
101 | Department of Justice John Savage Moran
102 | Department of Justice Nicholas Theodore Matich




103 | Department of Labor Loren Smith

104 | Department of Labor Nathan Mehrens

105 | Department of Labor Richard Manning

106 | Department of Labor Diana Furchtgott-Roth
107 | Department of Labor Vincent Frank Vernuccio lll
108 | Department of Labor Eric Stefan Dreiband
109 | Department of Labor Mark Douglas Cowan
110 | Department of Labor Mark Zelden

111 | Department of State Erin Walsh

112 | Department of State Alex Gray

113 | Department of State Jackie Wolcott

114 | Department of State Charles Glazer

115 | Department of State Ashley Bell

116 | Department of State Steven Groves

117 | Department of State Chris Burnham

118 | Department of State Robert Blau

119 | Department of State Catharine O'Neill

120 | Department of State Andrew Peek

121 | Department of State Herman Pirchner

122 | Department of State Amy Bradshaw

123 | Department of State Karina Julia Rollins
124 | Department of State Kristal Quarker Hartsfield
125 | Department of State Paul Vorbeck Lettow
126 | Department of State Robert James Castro
127 | Department of State Kiron Skinner

128 | Department of the Interior Doug Domenech

129 | Department of the Interior Kathy Benedetto

130 | Department of the Interior Daniel Jorjani

131 | Department of the Interior Scott Cameron

132 | Department of the Interior Karen Budd-Falen

133 | Department of the Interior Mary Amelia Bomar
134 | Department of the Interior Ned Mamula

135 | Department of the Interior Thomas Pyle

136 | Department of the Treasury Curtis Dubay

137 | Department of the Treasury Judy Shelton

138 | Department of the Treasury Mauricio Claver-Carone
139 | Department of the Treasury Bill Walton

140 | Department of the Treasury Eileen O'Connor

141 | Department of the Treasury Thomas Feddo

142 | Department of the Treasury Michael Friedman

143 | Department of the Treasury Edward Casey O'Callaghan
144 | Department of the Treasury Keith Noreika

145 | Department of the Treasury Kimberly Reed

146 | Department of the Treasury Mark Woolway

147 | Department of the Treasury Todd R. Steggerda




148 | Department of the Treasury Andrew Gideon Tuchman
149 | Department of the Treasury Brian Carlton Roseboro
150 | Department of the Treasury Daniel J. Kowalski
151 | Department of the Treasury Reed Rubinstein

152 | Department of the Treasury Kaitlyn Ferguson

153 | Department of Transportation Nancy Butler

154 | Department of Transportation Shirley Ybarra

155 | Department of Transportation Bo Denysyk

156 | Department of Transportation Brigham McCown
157 | Department of Transportation T. Finch Fulton

158 | Department of Transportation Marcus James Lemon
159 | Department of Transportation Karen Czarnecki

160 | Department of Veterans Affairs Michael Meese

161 | Department of Veterans Affairs Lola Zinke

162 | Department of Veterans Affairs Amber Smith

163 | Department of Veterans Affairs Darin Selnick

164 | Department of Veterans Affairs Ellen Embrey

165 | Department of Veterans Affairs J. Keith Kellogg

166 | Department of Veterans Affairs Lynda Davis

167 | Department of Veterans Affairs Steve Buyer

168 | Department of Veterans Affairs Bill Chatfield

169 | Department of Veterans Affairs Philip Spencer

170 | Department of Veterans Affairs Ronald Thomas

171 | Department of Veterans Affairs Lawrence B. Connell
172 | Department of Veterans Affairs John Jaggers

173 | Environmental Protection Agency Myron Ebell

174 | Environmental Protection Agency Amy Oliver Cooke
175 | Environmental Protection Agency Austin Lipari

176 | Environmental Protection Agency David Stevenson

177 | Environmental Protection Agency David Kreutzer

178 | Environmental Protection Agency David Schnare

179 | Environmental Protection Agency George Sugiyama
180 | Environmental Protection Agency Christopher Cochran Horner
181 | Environmental Protection Agency Harlan Leroy Watson
182 | Export-Import Bank Bradley Bondi

183 | Export-Import Bank Chelsea Pizzola

184 | Farm Credit Administration Sharon Brown-Hruska
185 | Farm Credit Administration William L. Anderson
186 | Federal Communications Commission Mark Jamison

187 | Federal Communications Commission Jeff Eisenach

188 | Federal Communications Commission Roslyn Layton

189 | Federal Communications Commission David Morken

190 | Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Paul Atkins

191 | Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Bimal Patel

192 | Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Travis Fisher




193 | Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Sean Branley Cunningham
194 | Federal Housing Finance Agency Timothy Bitsberger
195 | Federal Housing Finance Agency Alex Pollock

196 | Federal Housing Finance Agency Edward Pinto

197 | Federal Housing Finance Agency Michael Ahern

198 | Federal Reserve Board Ralph Ferrara

199 | Federal Trade Commission Alex Pollock

200 | Federal Trade Commission Paul Atkins

201 | Federal Trade Commission Robert Barker

202 | Federal Trade Commission Jeffrey Dinwoodie
203 | Federal Trade Commission Chelsea Pizzola

204 | Financial Stability Oversight Council (Treasury) Julie B. Lindsay

205 | Financial Stability Oversight Council (Treasury) Kyle Hauptman
206 | Financial Stability Oversight Council (Treasury) Alex Pollock

207 | General Services Administration Robert Mackichan
208 | General Services Administration Casey Coleman

209 | General Services Administration Charles James

210 | General Services Administration Don Williams

211 | General Services Administration Kurt Stout

212 | General Services Administration George Nesterczuk
213 | General Services Administration Robert K. Tompkins
214 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Christopher Shank
215 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Greg Autry

216 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Jack O. Burns

217 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Jeff Waksman

218 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Rodney Liesveld
219 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Sandra Hall Magnus
220 | National Aeronautics and Space Administration Charles Miller

221 | National Credit Union Administration Michael Fryzel

222 | National Credit Union Administration Chelsea Pizzola

223 | National Credit Union Administration Peter Barrett

224 | National Security Council Marshall Billingslea
225 | National Security Council Tom Higgins

226 | National Security Council Tera Dahl

227 | National Security Council Sven Kramer

228 | National Security Council Kiron Skinner

229 | National Security Council Mark Scraba

230 | National Security Council Lisa Marie Cheney
231 | National Security Council Yleem Poblete

232 | National Security Council Brad Hansell

233 | National Security Council Jennifer Arangio
234 | National Security Council J. Keith Kellogg

235 | National Security Council Katherine Troia McFarland
236 | National Security Council Mark D. Scraba

237 | National Security Council Matthew Forbes Pottinger




238 | National Security Council Michael T. Flynn

239 | National Security Council Chris Ford

240 | National Security Council Christopher Ford Y
241 | National Security Council Megan Badasch

242 | National Transportation Safety Board Nancy Butler

243 | Office of Management and Budget Linda Springer Y
244 | Office of Management and Budget Dan Kowalski Y
245 | Office of Management and Budget Russ Vought

246 | Office of Management and Budget Karen Evans

247 | Office of Management and Budget Mark Robbins

248 | Office of Management and Budget Pat Pizzella

249 | Office of Management and Budget Paul Winfree

250 | Office of Management and Budget Justin Bogie

251 | Office of Management and Budget David Burton

252 | Office of Management and Budget Daniel Hanlon

253 | Office of Personnel Management Paul Conway Y
254 | Office of Personnel Management James Imoehl

255 | Office of Personnel Management John Mullins

256 | Office of Personnel Management James Sherk

257 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Heath Tarbert Y
258 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Chelsea Pizzola

259 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Paul Atkins Y
260 | Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (Treasury) Matthew Lusco

261 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Geof Kahn Y
262 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Bryan Smith Y
263 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence L. Roger Mason, Jr. Y
264 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Paul Becker Y
265 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Brad Hansell

266 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Benjamin Powell

267 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Juan Zarate

268 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence James M. Hoskins

269 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Annette Lynne Torrisi

270 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Bijan Rafiekian

271 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence James Lee Renne

272 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Thomas J. Higgins

273 | Office of the Director of National Intelligence Reagan Thompson

274 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Robert Lighthizer

275 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Dan DiMicco Y
276 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Stephen Vaughn

277 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Nova Daly

278 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Jeff Gerrish

279 | Office of the U.S. Trade Representative Rolf Lundberg

280 | Peace Corps Robert Blau

281 | Small Business Administration Mary Ann Bradfield Y

282

Small Business Administration

Deanna Bass




283 | Small Business Administration Anthony Michael Paranzino
284 | Small Business Administration William Muir Manger
285 | Small Business Administration Auborn Joseph Shepard I
286 | Small Business Administration Anthony W. Parker
287 | Social Security Administration Tom Leppert

288 | Social Security Administration David Black

289 | Surface Transportation Board Nancy Butler

290 | U.S. Agency for International Development Erin Walsh

291 | U.S. Agency for International Development Ashley Bell

292 | U.S. Agency for International Development Andrew Peek

293 | U.S. Agency for International Development Catharine O'Neill

294 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Sharon Brown-Hruska
295 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Alexander F. Cohen
296 | U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission James Lloyd

297 | White House Offices Katie Walsh

298 | White House Offices Reince Priebus

299 | White House Offices Don McGahn

300 | White House Offices Jennifer Pavlick

301 | White House Offices Sean Cairncross

302 | White House Offices Marcia Lee Kelly

303 | White House Offices Rick Dearborn

304 | White House Offices Joshua Pitcock

305 | White House Offices Joseph W. Hagin

306 | White House Offices Matthew Morgan
307 | White House Offices Marc Lotter

308 | White House Offices Mark Paoletta

309 | White House Offices Robert Peede

310

White House Offices

Thomas Bossert




Kehli Cage

From: Sutton, Yasaman P. EOP/OMB

Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Walter M. Shaub

Subject: RE: Representative Mulvaney -- Nominee for OMB Director -- Ethics Agreement &

Transmittal Note

My pleasure.

-----Original Message-----

-----Original Message-----
From: Sutton, Yasaman P. EOP/OM
Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: RE: Representative Mulvaney -- Nominee for OMB Director -- Ethics Agreement & Transmittal Note

Thank you for your note.

-----Original Message-----

-----Original Message-----
From: Sutton, Yasaman P. EOP/OMB
Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2017 2:28 PM



To: Walter M. Shaub
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Jim Robertson; Sutton, Yasaman P. EOP/OMB
Subject: Representative Mulvaney -- Nominee for OMB Director -- Ethics Agreement & Transmittal Note

Dear Walt,

| have reviewed and certified in Integrity the Public Financial Disclosure Report (OGE Form 278e), dated January 14,
2017, submitted by Representative John Michael Mulvaney, in connection with President-Elect Trump's intent to
nominate him to serve as Director of the Office of Management and Budget.

Attached please find the Ethics Agreement, dated January 13, 2017, from Representative Mulvaney specifying certain
actions that he will take in connection with ethics matters, if confirmed as Director.

Based on my review of Representative Mulvaney's OGE Form 278e and the attached Ethics Agreement, it is my opinion,
in consultation with OGE, that the report is complete and discloses no conflicts of interest under applicable laws and
regulations.

| will transmit a signed version of this letterhead to you on Tuesday.

Please do not hesitate to reach me with any questions or concerns,.
Thank you to you and your team for your assistance, as always.

Very Respectfully Submitted,

Yasi

Yasaman Sutton
Assistant General Counsel
Office of Management and Budget

(b) (6) desk
(b) (6) work cell

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government
property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then
immediately delete the email.



Kehli Cage

From: Mayock, Ancrew Eop/oM: [

Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2017 2:36 PM
To: Mehrbani, Rudy A. EOP/WHO; MclLaughlin, Meg T. T. EOP/WHO
Cc: Mirza, Asma Y. EOP/OMB; RSN |'2no. Rayden EOP/OMB;

(OIGEETES [All(b)(6) N Kreoger [M(b)(6) L Dahlkemper 1.

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Walt,

Sutton, Yasaman P. Eop/0Me [N

Saturday, January 14, 2017 2:28 PM

Walter M. Shaub

Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Jim Robertson; Sutton, Yasaman P. EOP/OMB
Representative Mulvaney -- Nominee for OMB Director -- Ethics Agreement &
Transmittal Note

Mulvaney -- Signed Ethics Agreement -- January 13, 2017.pdf

| have reviewed and certified in Integrity the Public Financial Disclosure Report (OGE Form 278e), dated January 14,
2017, submitted by Representative John Michael Mulvaney, in connection with President-Elect Trump's intent to

nominate him to serve as Director

of the Office of Management and Budget.

Attached please find the Ethics Agreement, dated January 13, 2017, from Representative Mulvaney specifying certain
actions that he will take in connection with ethics matters, if confirmed as Director.

Based on my review of Representa
in consultation with OGE, that the
regulations.

tive Mulvaney's OGE Form 278e and the attached Ethics Agreement, it is my opinion,
report is complete and discloses no conflicts of interest under applicable laws and

| will transmit a signed version of this letterhead to you on Tuesday.

Please do not hesitate to reach me with any questions or concerns,_

Thank you to you and your team for your assistance, as always.

Very Respectfully Submitted,
Yasi
Yasaman Sutton

Assistant General Counsel
Office of Management and Budget

(b) (6) desk
(b) (6) work cell





